

NIH Institute and Center (IC) ARRA sites

John E. Fogarty International Center for Advanced Study in the Health Sciences (FIC) (http://www.fic.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine (NCCAM) (http://nccam.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site
National Cancer Institute (NCI) (http://www.cancer.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Center on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NCMHD) (http://www.ncmhd.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site Coming Soon Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site Coming Soon
National Center for Research Resources (NCRR) (http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Eye Institute (NEI) (http://www.nei.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Human Genome Research Institute (NHGRI) (http://www.genome.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements Summer Site
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) (http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site <i>The NHLBI does not plan to fund revision applications (competitive supplements).</i>
National Institute on Aging (NIA) (http://www.nia.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Admin Supplements Site Student/Educator Supplements Site Competing Revisions Site
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) (http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) (http://www.niaid.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) (http://www.niams.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB) (http://www.nibib.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site

NIH Institute and Center (IC) ARRA sites

	Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHHD) (http://www.nichd.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) (http://www.nida.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD) http://www.nidcd.nih.gov	Grand Opportunities Site Coming Soon Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR) (http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK) (http://www.niddk.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS) (http://www.niehs.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site Coming Soon Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS) (http://www.nigms.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) (http://www.nimh.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) (http://www.ninds.nih.gov/)	Grand Opportunities Site Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) (http://www.ninr.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
National Library of Medicine (NLM) (http://www.nlm.nih.gov)	Grand Opportunities Site N/A Challenge Award Site Competitive Revisions Site Admin Supplements Site Admin Supplements-Summer Site
Office of Behavior and Social Science Research (OBSSR) (http://obssr.od.nih.gov)	Challenge Award Site
Office of Strategic Coordination	Grand Opportunities Site

NIH Institute and Center (IC) ARRA sites

(OSC) (http://dpcpsi.nih.gov/osc/)	Challenge Award Site Supplements & Revisions Site
Office of Science Policy: Bioethics (OSP) (http://oba.od.nih.gov)	Challenge Award Site